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DOC21/984242         8 November 2021 
 
 
 
Ms Ingrid Berzins 
Senior Planner  
Social and Other Infrastructure Assessments 
Department of Planning Infrastructure and Environment 
 
(via Major Projects Planning Portal) 
 
 
 
Dear Ms Berzins 

The Children’s Hospital at Westmead – Paediatric Services Building (SSI 10349252) 
EPA comment on Response to Submissions (RtS) 

Thank you for your request of 25 October 2021 to the NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA) 
to provide comment on the Response to Submissions (RtS) for the above project. 
 
It is acknowledged that although it is unlikely an environment protection licence (EPL) will be required 
for this project, the EPA will be the Appropriate Regulatory Authority (ARA) as the development is 
being undertaken on behalf of a public authority. 
 
The EPA requests that any project approval have consideration for the following: 
 
Noise and Vibration 
 

• Construction hours are consistent with the standard hours set out in the Interim Construction 
Noise Guideline (ICNG) (DECC, 2009). 

• Any works that are required to be undertaken outside of standard construction hours meet the 
requirements of condition 2.3 of the ICNG. 

• Intra-day respite periods from highly intensive noise-generating works are scheduled. 

• The applicant coordinates with other construction projects in the area to minimise the cumulative 
impacts from construction. This includes, but is not limited to, scheduling respite periods in 
cooperation with other construction works in the vicinity. 

• An out of hours work protocol is prepared to govern any out of hours works. 

• The applicant prepares a Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan (CNVMP) that 
details all reasonable and feasible mitigation measures to minimise noise impacts to nearby 
sensitive receivers and to ensure best practice. 

 
Water 
 

• The applicant implements erosion and sediment control management measures so that the 
project does not result in any pollution of waters, as per section 120 of the Protection of the 
Environment Operations Act 1997. 
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• Managing Urban Stormwater Soils and Construction, 4th Edition published by Landcom (the 
‘Blue Book’) provides guidance material for achieving effective sediment control on construction 
sites. 

 
Air 
 

• The applicant be required to implement appropriate dust control measures to minimise dust 
emissions on site during construction. 

 
Should you wish to discuss any of the above, please contact Anna Timbrell on 9274 6345 or by email 
at anna.timbrell@epa.nsw.gov.au  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
MITCHELL BENNETT 
Unit Head - Statutory Planning   
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